1. **NAME:** ADETONA, BASIRAT OMOTOLA

STATUS: GRADUATE ASSISTANT

2. **ABRIDGED PROFILE:**

Mrs. Adetona B.O., (NEE: Sowola) is a graduate of the Department of Statistics, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta (FUNAAB), Abeokuta. She is the Pioneer first-class student of the Department of Statistics, FUNAAB with a CGPA of 4.65 in 2014. Mrs. Adetona assumed duty as a Graduate Assistant in the Department of Statistics in August 1, 2019. She is currently undergoing her Msc. Programme with a research focusing on the dynamic approach in modelling Climate change in Nigeria.

To prepare herself for the Academia, she had attended several workshops related to her field and leadership training programmes organized within and outside the university. She is vast in the use of relevant Statistical softwares for data analysis.

She got married to Mr. Adetona, Mushafau Olabode in 2020.

3. **OFFICIAL E-MAIL ADDRESS:** sowolabo@funaab.edu.ng

4. **CURRICULUM VITAE:**

01. PERSONAL

(i) Name in Full: ADETONA, Basirat Omotola (NEE: Sowola)

(ii) Date of Birth: 7th May, 1990

(iii) Place of Birth: Orile-Iganmu, Lagos.

(iv)Age:31 Years(v)Sex:Female(vi)Marital Status:Married(vii)Nationality:Nigerian

(viii) Town / State of Origin: Ibadan/Oyo State

(ix) Contact Address: Department of Statistics,

Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta

(x) Phone Number: 08124584722

(xi) E-mail Address: sowolabo@funaab.edu.ng

(xii) Present Post and Salary: Reader; CONUASS 01 step 02;\(\mathbb{H}\)1,520,823.96

Per annum

(xiii) Post on Promotion: Graduate Assistant

02. EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

(i) Educational Institutions attended with Dates.

(a) Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Nigeria (2011-2014)

(b) Federal School of Statistics, Ajibode, Ibadan, Nigeria (2009-2011)

(c) Ransome-Kuti Memorial Grammar School, Jibowu-Yaba, (2001-2007) Lagos

(ii) Qualifications with Dates.

(d) Bachelor of Science in Statistics 2014

(e) Ordinary National Diploma (OND) 2011

(f) Senior Secondary School Certificate (SSCE) 2007

03. WORK EXPERIENCE

(i) Graduate Assistant: Department of Statistics, (2014 till date)

Federal University of Agriculture,

Abeokuta.

(ii) Npower-volunteer: Itori Comprehensive High School, (2017-2019)

Ewekoro, Ogun State.

(iii) NYSC: Al-jihad Intl' School, (2015-2016)

| 04. | SPE | CCIAL ASSIGNMENTS/COMMUNITY SERVICE | Nil | | | |
|-----|-------------------|---|------------|--|--|--|
| 05. | TRA | AINING AND WORKSHOP ATTENDED WITH DATES | | | | |
| | (i) | A 3-Day Academic Retreat on University Ethics, Pedagogy and Examination Matters by Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta. | Jun., 2021 | | | |
| | (ii) | A five day Advanced Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institutions (ADAPTI) by Digital Bridge Institute (DBI) . | May, 2021 | | | |
| | (iii) | 2020 Mardia Prize Sponsored Workshop on COVID19 response in Nigeria by Royal Statistical Society (Nigeria Local Group). | May, 2021 | | | |
| | (iv) | A one-day training workshop on Census activities by Royal Statistical Society Nigeria Local Group | Nov., 2021 | | | |
| | (v) | A Day Training Workshop on Academic Freedom And Ethics by ASUU-UNAAB | Feb., 2020 | | | |
| | (vi) | A special one-day training workshop on Census Activities by Royal Statistical Society Nigeria Local Group | Nov., 2019 | | | |
| 06. | CO | MMENDATION | | | | |
| | | nate Annual Prize for First Class Honours Graduating Students in the Distatistics (2013/2014) | epartment | | | |
| 07. | ME | MBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES | Nil | | | |
| 08. | RESEARCH INTEREST | | | | | |
| | (i) | Research in Progress Modeling Climate Change using Dynamical Model Approach | | | | |
| 09. | UNI | IVERSITY EXTENSION ACTIVITIES | Nil | | | |
| 10. | ОТ | THER ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM | Nil | | | |

11. PUBLICATION

| ıt |
|----|
| |

| (1) | Ogunsola, I. A., Olayiwola, O. M. & Sowola B.O. (2020): Modelling |
|-----|---|
| | Unemployment Rates in Nigeria using Time series Approach. Asian |
| | Journal of Mathematical Sciences. 10(2), Published by BRSSN |
| | Publication Hub, Mandsur, Madhya Preadesh, India. Available online at |
| | https://ssrn.com/abstract=3813692 |

| (ii) | Journa | Articles | accepted | for | Publication | n |
|------|--------|----------|----------|-----|--------------------|---|
|------|--------|----------|----------|-----|--------------------|---|

Nil

(iii) Book/Monograph (Works in Progress

Nil

(iv) **Book Article or Chapter**

Nil

(v) Articles in Conference Proceedings

Nil

(vi) **Technical Reports**

Nil

12. MAJOR CONFERENCES ATTENDED WITH PAPERS READ

(1) 1st International Conference of Royal Statistical Society Nigeria Local <u>2020</u> Group, held at Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria.

13. MASTERS PROJECTS AND PHD THESIS SUPERVISED

Nil

14. EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- (i) Surfing Internet
- (ii) Listening to Radio
- (iii) Meeting with People

15. NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF REFEREES

(1) **Dr. O. M. Olayiwola**

Department of Statistics
Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta
Abeokuta, Ogun State.

(2) **Dr. S.O. N. Agwuegbo**

Department of Statistics Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta Abeokuta, Ogun State.

| (3) | Ustaz Moruf Lawal JARFAT Islamic Group Olateju Mushin, Lagos State. | |
|-----|---|--|
| | | |
| | Signature | —————————————————————————————————————— |